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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

X

THE HONORABLE JAMES C. WRIGHT, JR.
1236 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515,

and

JOHN McMILLAN,

BOB BOLAN,

GEORGE ANN CARTER,

L.B. GEORGE,

JAMES LEGGETT,

VIOLA PITTS,

GORDON APPLEMAN,

TAYLOR GANDY,

JERRY MURAD,

GENE WOOD,

ROGER WILLIAMS,

MAX EUBANK,

MARVIN GEARHART,

RUDY PULIDO,

VERNELL STURNS,

LOUIS ZAPATA,

KEITH KAHLE,

GEORGE MALLICK,

PERRY R. BASS,

JERRY BAWCOM,

FELIX ANKELE,

KAY DAY,

THOMAS H. LAW,

JOHN BLINN,

JIM NICHOLS,
Collectively Doing Business As:
THANKS JIM HOST COMMITTEE
Suite 320

100 E. 15th

Fort Worth, Texas 76102

and
Numerous Individual and

Corporate Contributors to
the Jim Wright Salute Fund,
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Respondents.
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COMPLAINT
of
CONSERVATIVE CAMPAIGN FUND

THIS COMPLAINT is filed with the Federal Election
Commission, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(1l), by CONSERVATIVE
CAMPAIGN FUND, a political committee as described in 2 U.S.C.
§431(4)(A), having its offices and principal place of business
at 1156 15th Street, N.W., Suite 500, wWashington, D. C., 20005,
which believes that Respondents may have violated numerous
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, 2 U.S.C. §§431 et seqg., in planning, coordinating,
funding and conducting the "Thanks Jim" salute on Tuesday,
October 11, 1988 in Fort Worth, Texas.

The Respondents in this matter are (1) The Honorable
James C. Wright, Jr., 1236 Longworth House Office Building,
Washington, D. C., 20515, who, on October 11, 1988, was a
candidate for election to the Congress of the United States
from the Twelfth Congressional District of the State of Texas;
(2) John McMillan, Bob Bolan, George Ann Carter, L.B. George,
James Leggett, Viola Pitts, Gordon Appleman, Taylor Gandy,
Jerry Murad, Gene Wood, Roger Williams, Max Eubank, Marvin
Gearhart, Rudy Pulido, Vernell Sterns, Louis Zapata, Keith
Kahle, George Mallick, Perry R. Bass, Jerry Bawcom, Felix
Ankele, Kay Day, Thomas H. Law, John Blinn and Jim Nichols, who
served as the General Chairman and Co-Chairs of an enterprise

known as "Thanks Jim Host Committee," see Exhibit A annexed




hereto and made a part hereof, (all of whom together are
hereinafter referred to as "the Committee"), having its offices

at Suite 320, 100 E. 15th, Fort Worth, Texas, 76102, see

Exhibit B annexed hereto and made a part hereof; and, (3) the

numerous individuals and corporations, not presently
identifiable, who and which contributed funds, goods and
services to the Jim Wright Salute Fund, which, upon information
and belief, was organized, maintained and controlled by the
Committee.

Upon information and belief, the Committee planned,
coordinated, funded and conducted an event known alternatively
as the "Thanks Jim" salute, or the Jim Wright Salute, on
Tuesday, October 11, 1988, at the Will Rogers Coliseum in Forth
Worth, Texas. Copies of the original invitation to the event
and of the subsequent announcement of the change of date of the
event appear at Exhibit C annexed hereto and made a part
hereof. The following statement appears at the foot of the
invitation:

"All costs associated with this event

are being paid by contributions to the Jim

Wright Salute Fund, 100 E. 15th, Suite 320,

Fort Worth, Texas 76102"

The address of the Jim Wright Salute Fund is identical to that
of "Thanks Jim," a/k/a Jim Wright Salute. See, Exhibit B.
Upon information and belief, copies of the original invitation

and of the subsequent change of date announcement were mailed

to the general public.
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It was reported in The Washington Post and other

newspapers, see Exhibit D annexed hereto and made a part
hereof, that TEN THOUSAND (10,000) people attended the event on
October 11, 1988. No admission fee was charged and the
attendees were provided free food, beverages and entertainment.
The event, which Rep. Claude Pepper reportedly said "would have
made Julius Caesar proud," included a speech by Rep. Wright,
speeches by various elected officials in support of Rep. Wright
and a specially produced 17-minute video of Rep. Wright's
achievements for the Twelfth Congressional District of the
State of Texas.

"Thanks Jim" was held twenty-eight days before the
date of the 1988 general election. It is evident, beyond a
reasonable doubt, that "Thanks Jim" was a traditional campaign
rally. A "ya'll come" to a free Texas barbeque, held in a
coliseum in a candidate's home district within a month of
election day, complete with political speeches of praise and
adulation, cannot be camouflaged as being anything but a
campaign event. However, there is no evidence that this
campaign rally for The Honorable James C. Wright, Jr. was paid
for with funds solicited, expended and reported as required by
the Federal Election Campaign Act. Accordingly, Conservative
Campaign Fund calls upon the Federal Election Commission to
commence a thorough and comprehensive investigation of the

event, its sponsors and its contributors and to audit the Jim

Wright Salute Fund. This investigation and audit should reveal
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(1) The Thanks Jim Host Committee, or
the Jim Wright Salute Fund, was a political
committee which failed to file a Statement
of Organization in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§433;

(2) The Thanks Jim Host Committee, or
the Jim Wright Salute Fund, failed to file
reports of receipts and disbursements in

violation of 2 U.S.C. §434;

(3) James C. Wright, Jr. failed to
designate in writing that the Thanks Jim
Host Committee, or the Jim Wright Salute
Fund, was an authorized committee of
candidate Wright in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§432(e)(1);

(4) Contributors to the Jim Wright
Salute Fund and to the principal campaign
committee of James C. Wright, Jr. made
excessive contributions in violation of 2

U.S.C. §44la(a);

(5) Corporations and labor unions




which contributed funds, goods and services I
to the Thanks Jim Host Committee, or to the
Jim Wright Salute Fund, d4id so in violation

of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a);

(6) The Thanks Jim Host Committee

failed to include in its invitations and

other communications the statements

mandated in 2 U.S.C. 441d(a);

~N
c | (7) James C. Wright, Jr. knowingly
(&= | accepted contributions in violation of the
LN ' provisions of 2 U.S.C. §44la; and,
N
r.
(8) The Respondents knowingly and
[
<« willfully conspired to violate, and did
- violate, the provisions of the Federal
o Election Campaign Act involving the making,
o« receiving and reporting of contributions

and expenditures aggregating $2,000.00 or
more during a calendar year. 2 U.S.C.

§437g(d) (1) (A).

A conclusion that "Thanks Jim" was not sponsored and

conducted to influence the election, or that the event did not

influence the election, of James C. Wright, Jr. would be




scandalous and would made a mockery of the Federal Election
§ Campaign Act and of the Federal Election Commission.

I This Complaint is executed by Conservative Campaign

fund under penalty of perjury and subject to the provisions of

section 1001 of title 18, United States Code.

CONSERVATIVE CAMPAIGN FUND

/ B

Peter T. Flaherty, {Chaifman

o o L) A

‘Kenneth F. Boehm, Treasurer

By:

N

o
1,
' DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA )

CITY OF WASHINGTON ) to-wit:
™
o Sworn to before, otary Public,

this da 1988.
- Y 1989
<
~
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@ My Commission Expires: My Gemmission Expires Anill 14, 1205




Johan MeMillan, General Chaleman

Host Committee
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Co-Chairs
Mayor Rob Ralen Rudy Palldo
Geoege Ann Carter Vernell Sturns
Rev. L. B. George Counciliman Loais Zapata
James Legett Keith Kahle
Yiola Pitts Gieorge Mallick
Gordon Appleman Perry R. Rasa
Taylor Gandy * Dr. Jerry Baweom
Jerry Murad Felix Ankele
Ur. Gene Wood Kay Day
Roger Williama Thomas H. Law
Max Fubank John Blinn
Marvin Gearhurt Jim Nichols
Atavee Bill Flippe Mayor Jumes Herring

Mavor Thomas M. Holaned
Mayor Tl S
Mayor L. ¥ Dadsan
Derrell Juhnion
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Nuney Murphy
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Phil R. North
Die Margarer Paroskol
Sl Sye
Newarhy Pykaring
Dr Steecling FPraite, Jr
Mary Reseniirz
Ivory Roherrs
Rarharn 60 Rithin
T hada Sarsix
Sehmid, Jr
aned Virginia Shevhan
man Byron Sibhet
Joe Kearhy
e ) Resity
o Jark D RKnox
Trov 51 LaGeone
1 r Armentha LB
S Suvia laght
Theadars ard Fllon Mack
] Fred Malhek
n Gary 1 Aonny
Juddge Byran Marsbews,
h Horaee MeGowen .
Rurbara Me\ahon
State tbep. Mike Millyap
Ancomn (alt Marles
fanars Onlla
Frances B Gould
Miy Marv B Anderson
Rernard Appel
Forrest EoArmsitong

Y
c Wollard ond Chiearine Barr
™~

)

Mary Joe Herey
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1S0ay (6 Steele
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Dorothy R Thomgeann
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Tom F Turner

Jiidyge Manael Valder
Folate Watson
Counecibwoman Virsinia Neil Warhar
Brace Wy

Cartotl B Weltiains
Joe 19 W liame

Lravie and Libby Willis, Jr
e Goertres Wenaet

Tom Carvar
Piaave § hogte
Hovwead £ Clemany
M Wit Callive, Jr
Chatlies A Creenshaw M D)
Donatd ¥ ocuney
LoChittont Davis
Jerey Murad
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Peggy Eazan

Tom und Savilla Eisner
Duona l Evans

Jerry Farnngton

Py te €O Fane

CoA Maolsey

Judy Langdon
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Pat Crane
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1. Reller Sonth

Mayenw Vieyll R. Anthoay. Sr.
\lnynr Jiha Tidwetl

Eltun [{ydee, Ne.

Erma €. Juhnso!

Falix ¢ Jardan
Councilman Steve Murnn
Jon Netwn

Brvan«)Hara

J L Patten, Jr

Hazel Hlarvey Prace

Tarry Gardner

Mr and M Fred S Ramiresz
Judge Ty ).0e Richants

Rah Regars

Don and Wilhalmine Clatdan
Dhaeler Sec
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(Carmaleta Keenan

Hewiry 1) Keerry

Lewis and Ethat Karnfald
Robert £ [Tuvrn

J. O LeRlunc, v

David amd Rosemary Liiadsey
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Michelle Mallie &
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Joe Ko Murthews
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Tim Mangars
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John ) Morns

t'harles A Anderson
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[2oux sl fert Anfus

Faviiiee Appleman
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race Bass

Charlene Wice

(M (Jack) Hianks
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Linda A. Wertheimer
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3.8 Witiams

Mack 1ndd Mudaline Wilhame
Dovis Willis. Se.
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Dan Cetina
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flily RN Clemaents
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Maynr ). R cleck) Hlubiied
Mayor Nick IPowetll

Migorr Hietaard W Trimbis
Mayor Cy Rone

Loev W iGugle

Carol Sinmypson

Wilina Mhulpott

. Olen W. Yandell

dohaoe 18 Gilene
Juseph M Grant
Counetiman Garey W Gilleey:
Wnald §. Goldmean
Trudy tiraves
Waltee Hagsn
Janie V. Hhargis
Naney #ay worth
Maryetlen W Hicks
Lynda thlt
Therrsa Holsopnle
Skipper Hnzarevich
Mike Jaw hxoa
Comuussioner 3. D, Jolhnsan
John Tustin
James.l Narey. Jr.
Dove and Detune Newelt
Craig wnbv
Tinda Povhike
Mroand Mix dobn [y Pean
Phoede and Ban Practnr
Burnurd Rapuport
Moek Ringo
Jantie Raetifort Giihson
Ahal Sancher
Nyn Sehiefler
Rill 1) Sereanlr
Sua shippy
Meand Mok T A Sims
Horh Relleher
SoL. King
Fritz-Alan Kneth
Mollie Lasater
Alr aned M dohnaie B Lee
Dantel M. Lopes
R R Mawn
Felwerc b Marimen
Rul Maranarde
Foerest 10 Maulsby
Me Al Mas Roy B Melsrmaorr
Fadwurnd \iwes
Mike and itosie Monerief
Chrestenes Yoss
Mis Opai L. Bonner
T b Adaros
Frlix Annela
Rirn i Appleton
dnnn T Magdew
Alan Haibs
Mev ohe 10 eyl
Jute £ harley
Meoand S doe N oy
Wayna Bradsnaw
Artand Lynaa Brender
Linda 2sckworth Riley
Jan Remisy
Chastes ani Pamela Siath
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Ruleds Npewart
Kay and Dol Taaba
Camiva P Thomaon
Ritth Tunmerte
Creerry Atud Meraden Tvaon
Mariin? Ward
Mo and M Loy Weaver
Johnny A Wastarholm
Ralph L. Willard DO
Jack K Witllams
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Fred A Wilson
Jim (Carror
fack Chapdelaine
Alex Clarke
Dr and Mex Frank Cohen
Lonneil Cooper
Rab ] Crow
Warren aml atricia Dasenpore
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(ke Bty
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Conmie ana Tady N Feaster
rarry 5 Wont
De Botty Lee Wright
doPete Yepeda
Doty Stanton
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Joe Craine:
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EXHIBIT "A"

Mayor Jerry Debw

Mayot oo Sample

Muyor et Wright

Mayor Mevie Easterling

Ann und Denning Sehattiman

Dub and Shirley Reanaom

Jo-AnnZimmerman

Frell Wonlrndge

Harold W. Gant

e G

[P Gilvin

Lee Gondman

Barry L. Gpeven

Dan . Hampton

Miltedpe A Hartlll

Rnhort [, Hirehert
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Richard D. Hill, Jr.

Gary W liorton

Walter L. Huzarevich
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Riv R B dohinson

Jean Kahle
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Dr. Jack F. Hardwick
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David E. Clemens

Jun Colenan
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Benle Dean

William A Hodgaes
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Va Jows K. (Gerrv) Bisson
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Ly Furwer
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Walliam I Courtoey
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Jim Wright Salute
100 E. 15th, Suite 320
Fort Worth, Texas 76102
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‘ EXHIBIT "B"
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Fore Worth, Texas =~

Hulk Rate
LS. Postaye
ALD
Yort Worth, TX

Permit No 239 f

IMPORTANT: Date change on ‘“Thanks, Jim’’ event.




. EXHIBIT "C"

You are invited to attend a memorable evening of fun
and fellowship to show Jim how much we appreciate his
continuous hard work and loyalty ro us,

Join us for this historic occasion and show the world that
we are proud of all the many things that Jim has done for us
out of his love for his tellow Texans, his hometown and his
strong sense nl duty to represent us and our interests to the
very best of bis abilities,

Will Rogers Coliseum
Friday, September 23, 1988
Dinnerat 6:30 p.m.
Be our guest for dinner at this free event.
Dinner service beginsat 6:30 p.m. and the
program with entertainment, special guests,

and other surprises begins at 7::30 p.m.
Dress easual,

Let us count on you to be there by returning the
enclosed reply card immediately.

Al veste vaoetted with this ey ent are b pand Wy conteb Gons 1 rhe Jnn Weandt Salide Fosat 1 F (30t waee 320 Fort Worsh Rexas THHI2
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We've Made a Change from Sept. 23
to Oct. 11 at Will Rogers Coliseum.

Please mark your calendars for Tuesday, October 11, for the *“Thanks, Jim'”
salute (o honor our 1.5, Housc Speaker .Jim Wright. Although the invitation
you reccived had a different date, everything else is the same,

TIME: Dinner service at 6:30 p.m. and program at 7:30 p.m.
PLACE: Will Rogers Coliseum
DATE: Tuesday, October 11, 1988

Due to the press of business in the U.S. Congress, Jim was unable to be in
Fort Worth on our original date of September 23. By rescheduling the event,
we were able to accommaodate a group of Jim's colleagues and also New York
Gov. Mario Cupmo, who have personally asked to be with us to help say
“Thanks, Jim.”

We look forward to seeing you on Tuesday, October 11, at 6:30 p.m.

A2
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LETTER FROM TEXAS

QHIBIT "D"

Tie, WASIINGTON PosT

For the Speaker, Adulation Soothes the Sting of a Probe

FORT WORTH
.. Rep. Claude Pepper (D-Fla.), who
* knows something about political
:-adulation, called it an event that
Mwould have made Julius Caesar
-, proud.”
v Although  embattled  House
+.Speaker Jim Wright (D-Tex.) did
. not arrive by chariot at Will Rogers
Coliseum for his home town's salute
to him Tuesday night, the 10,000
-enthusiastic people who came to
-honor him probably would not have
-minded much if he had.
For Wright, the well-scripted
, “Thanks Jim" party-—complete with
_17-minute video and a half-hour
_tub-thumping appreciation by New
York Gov. Mario M. Cuomo—niay
‘not have erased memories of the
battering he has taken in Washing-
. ton this year. But it no doubt took
_some of the sting out of it.
. He flew here aboard a plush jet
_provided by the Coastai Corp.
~Wricht pad, aithough some other
House members rode free in return
for attending a breakfast briefing by
company officials. En route Wright
said the larger-than-usual annual
‘tribute showed his canstituents are
fed up with all the partisan charges.
“People at home resent the hell

" out of 1t,” Wright said. “Maybe what

they are doing s rallying around the

flag and saying ‘Jim, you are one of

e

Yet, even here m the aity he has
represented in Congress for 34
vears, Wright could not completeiy
escape the ethics inquiries and par-
“tisan wranghng that have some-
tmes marred lis fQirst term as
‘speaker.

~ A couple of lonely protesters

" strung a banner out front calling for

“his indictiment. And Wright briefly
called attention to the controversics
in a homecoming address that oth-

" erwise was a gracious thank-you to

his constituents and a call for the
United States to do better for nts
least fortunate citizens.

His political foes, Wright saud,
have responded to his quest for
‘peace in Central America “with
sneak attacks upon my mtegrity,
with naccurate leaks of the most
‘personal kind to news journals. with
-a concerted effort to destroy my
‘credibiity as a person and my ef-
fectiveness as a leader.”

It was a pointed reminder that
‘the House ethics committee. at the
urging of Republicans, i1s probiig
‘whether  Wright improperly  di-
vulged government secrets i dis-
_cussing Central Intelligence Agency
-activities in Nicaragua.

Wright also alluded to another
ethics probe into his financial deal-
ings, reminding constituents that
his “net worth at age 65 i1s no bhetter
than it was at 31." But, Wright sad,
“I'm rich in friends.”

Judging by the progran: and trib-
utes to Wright Tuesday might, Fort
Worth is more interested in the
congressman’s prowess in bringing
home the bacon than in newspaper
headlines about his ethics.

Fort Worth Mayor Bob Bolen
noted that Wright's congressional
district annually receives more fed-
eral largess than any other in the
nation. Texas Gov. Bill Clements, a
Republican, called Wright a “great
American” and thanked him for pro-
moting Texas in the battle to land
the superconducting supercoilider.

The video could have been sub-
titled “Pork on Parade,” as 1t
showed F16 fighter planes from
General Dynamics’ plant in the dis-
trict, Bell Helicopter's new tilt-ro-
tor troop transport, the Dallas-Fort
Worth International Airport, flood
control projects, highways and ho-
tels—all Wright's handiwork.

Referring to a new business air-
port under construction nearby for
which Wright secured $25 mullion
in federal funding, Rep. Jack Brooks
(D-Tex.) sad, “If you think you
would have gotten that $25 mullion
arport without Jun Wright, you're
crazy.”

[t took Cuomo to remind the au-
dience that Wrght has heen far
more than a parochiai ieader, havs
ing fought for federal ioans to hen
bail New York City out of s tiscal
crisis in the 1970s.

“He does not believe that this
countrv is only a nation of commu-
nities,” said Cuomo, delivering his
tesimomial from a stage flanked by
larger-than-life caricatures of Wrigit
dressed in cowboy regaiia and reach-
ing for twin six-guns. “He believes
that . .. we are a national commu-
nty, we are one family called the
United States of America.”

Eartier, at a news conference
where he was asked about the eth-
ics investigations of Wright, Cuomo
saud, “It's a good thing.” The speak-
er, Cuomo sad, “"wiil have the
chance now to have people sav
these things are unfounded. these
things-are unfair .. .. You'll get a
lesson in deportment. You'll get a
lesson in class.”

Spoken lLike a Roman who had
come not to bury Caesar, but to
praise .

~Tom Kenworthy

UNITED PRESS IR ERNATIONAL

Cuomo talks with Wright before a half hour of tub-thumping appreciation.




tap

4

2 9

N 4075

] 3

()P 7, e

A

oTio¥l ~ &

b -
The politics of thanking Jim

Last Tuesday night at the Will Rogers Coli-
seum in Fort Worth, 400 of Jirn Wright's clos-
est fricnds threw a party for 10,000 of Jim

. Wright's greacest admirers. The 10,000

noshed on free Texas barbeque and Mexican
food and listened to the House Speusker and
his gaod friend Mario Cuomu tulk about the
wonderful things Jim Wright has convinced
Uncle Sam to buy for and from Fort Worth.
The 400 “hosts” picked up the entire tab for
the fete.

If inquiring minds want to know who paid,
how much it cost, and where the money for
the party went, forget it. The 400 sponsors,
calling themselves “The Jim Wright Salute
Fund,” never intend to document their gath-
ering with the Federal Election Commission.

Dee Stewart of Pavlik and Acsociates, the
advertising firm that coordinated Tuesday
night's “Thanks Jim" event, says that mem-
bers of the “Host Committee” financed the
event but that the event was “bipartisan, not
political” and therefore not subject to federal
election laws. A spokesman for the Federal
Election Commission. however, said on Fri-
day that the question of whether the “Jim
Wright Salute Fund” is a political committee
— and whether it is therefore required to
register with the FEC, submit regular re-
ports and conform to federal regulations —
turns solely on whether {t accepted or ex-
pended funds “for the purpose cf influencing
any election for Federal Office.”

Jim Wright stands for re-election w Con-
gress on Nov. 8. He 1s running unopposed ——
a fact that has neither discouraged him from
raking in more than $500,000 in contribu-
tians for his personal campaign (and hun-
dreds of thousands more for his multicandi-
date PAC — the exact amount. an FEC
spokesman claimed Monday, was “too com-
plicated” to compute) nor exempted him
from the federal election laws. But we are
asked to believe that free food for 10,000 ac-
campanied by speeches by the governor of
New York and the candidate himself was not
intended to “influence any election.”.

A flyer sent out by the “Jim Wnight Suiute
Fund” lists some of the stars of the “Host
Committee.” A cleser look at who they are
and why they have reason to "Thank Jim” 1s
instructive:

@ Willlam Carlos Moore: While serving as a
staff aide to Jim Wright in 1975, Moore was
convicted of tax evasion stemming from his
operation in the late 1960s and early 1970s of
a slush fund for jailed Teamster president
Jimmy Hoffa. Mr. Wright tried to convince
the judge sentencing Moore not to send him
to jail. Since then Mr. Wright has paid Moore
nearly $700,000 for campaign services rang-

ing from polling to renting furniture. In 1984,
Carlos Moore quietly publishcd and mar-
keted the Speaker's “Reflections of a Public
Man,” paying Mr. Wright at least $§54,000 in
royaltics.

@ S. Gene Payte: This Fort Worth dcveloper
bought 1000 copies of Mr. Wright's “Reflec-
tivns™ because, he said, he was “just trying
to make a contribution to Jim's income.” In
June the New York Times reported that the
speaker had caused a post office to be located
in one of Mr Payte's developments and
quoted Mr. Payte as saying, “That [buying
1000 books) was my way of showing grati-
tude for a job well done. We needed a post
office.”

@ Marshall and Leon Brachman: The Brach-
mans own Computerized Business Systems,
which after Carlos Moore's Madison Printing
Co., s Jim Wright's principal campaign con-
tractor. In June, the Fort Worth Star Tele-
gram reported that Mr Wright paid the
Brachman'y $80,000 in federal funds to in-
stall a computer in the speaker's office, even
though the Brachmans’ company was not on
the list of approved congressional comnputer
dealers. In 1987, Mr. Wright paid the Brach-
mans 327,237 in campaign funds for a com-
puter system &nd software for his Fort Worth
offices.

@ George, Michelle and Christopher Mai-
lick: George Mallick was a partner in the
Triad Corporation towards which Jim Wright
directed 311.8 million in federal grants in
1985-86. Mr. Mallick and his wife are also
partners with Jim Wright and his wife in a
company called Mailigntco. Mallightco
maxes its largest profits from selling uncut
gemstenes — an area of the business man-
aged by George's son Christopher. The
House Ethics Commitice is investigating
whether the free use of a condominium Mr.
Mailick extended to the speaker constitutes
an illegal and unreported gift.

@ Mike Menatcrief: In 1979, Jim Wright per-
sonaily lobbied Egypnan President Anwar
Sadat in an attempt to deter Egypt from na-

tionalizing a $30 million Montcrief-family oil

well on the Sinai Peninsula. Since then Mr.
wright has been allowed to invest in 3
Monzcrief-family gas wells — a privilege for
which he has paid $52,157 and earned be-
tween $113,750 and $128,250.

This is just a partial listing of the “Host
Comumittee” that paid for the "Thanks Jim"
party last Tuesday. Did they have any inten-
tion of influencing a federal election ~ or
influencing somcone likely to win a federal
election? The FEC ought to do some thinking
about it
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GTATENENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL .

8 I

NAME OF COUNSEL: William C. Oldaker 5 "
ADORESS : Manatt, Phelps, Rothenberg n :
1200 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W. &k =
Suite 200 =3 S

Washington, D.C. 20036 n o=

TELEPHONS: 202/463~4362 s 3

The above named individual ils hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any nolificativns and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

c the Commission.
o fo 5017 gy A
ate §ig tute / 7

NAME The Honorable Jim ight

ADDRESS: H-204, The Capitol
H.Bhingtono D.C. 20515

BUSINESS PHONE: 202/225-50G40




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463
January 11, 1989

Peter T. Flaherty, Chairman
Conservative Campaign Fund
1156 15th Street, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005

RE: MUR 2803
Dear Mr. Flaherty:

This letter acknowledges receipt on January 3, 1989, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by the Honorable
James C. Wright, Jr., and the Thanks Jim Host Committee, et al.
The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commis-—
sion takes final action on your complaint. Should you receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it to
the Office of the General Counsel. Such infarmation must be
sworn to in the same manner as the original complaint. We have
numbered this matter MUR 2803. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence. For your information, we have at-
tached a brief description of the Commission’'s procedures for
handling complaints. 1f¥ you have any questions, please contact
Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. erner

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Praocedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

January 11, 1989

Kenneth F. Boehm, Treasurer
Conservative Campaign Fund
1156 15th Street, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005

RE: MUR 2803
Dear Mr. Boehm:

This letter acknowledges receipt on January 3, 1989, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act"), by the Honorable
James C. Wright, Jr., and the Thanks Jim Host Committee, et al.
The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commis-—
sion takes final action on your complaint. Should you receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it to
the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be
sworn to in the same manner as the original complaint. We have
numbered this matter MUR 2803. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence. For your information, we have at-
tached a brief description of the Commission’'s procedures for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Nable
General Counsel

] —

By: Lois fG. Lerner
AssoCiate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

January 11, 1989

John McMillan, General Chairman
Thanks Jim Host Committee

100 E. 15th

Suite 320

Fort Worth, TX 76102

Re: MUR 2803
Thanks Jim Host
Commi ttee
John McMillian, General
Chairman
Bob Bolan
George Ann Carter
L. B. George
James Leggett
Viola Fitts
Gordon Appleman
Taylor Gandy
Jerry Murad
Gene Woaod
Roger Williams
Max Eubank
Marvin Gearhart
Rudy Pulido
Vernell Sturns
Louis Zapata
Keith Kahle
George Mallick
Ferry R. Bass
Jerry Bawcom
Felix Ankele
ay Day
Thomas H. Law
John Blinn
Jim Nichols

Dear Mr. McMillan:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Thanks Jim Host Committee, et al., may have vio-
lated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the

"Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 2803. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 1in
writing that no action should be taken against the Thanks Jim
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Host Committee, et al., in this matter. Please submit any fac-
tual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission‘'s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, state-
ments should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel ‘s Office, must be sub-
mitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1f{ no response
is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further ac-
tion based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a) (4) (B) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Caommission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Naoble
General Counrnsel

T

Lois G4 Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. FProcedures
Z. Designation of Counsel Statements (25)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

January 11, 1989

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
Manatt, Phelps, Rothenberg
1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NW
Suite 200

Washington, DC 20036

MUR 2803
Honorable James C.
Wright, Jr.

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your client, the Honorable James C. Wright, Jr., may
have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We
have numbered this matter MUR 2803. Please refer to this number
in all future carrespondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against your client in
this matter. FPlease submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’'s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed tao the General
Counsel ‘s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Com-
mission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a) (4) (B) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.




If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller,
the staff sember assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois 6. [Lerfer
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures




MANATT, PHELPS, ROTHEN_I#ERG & PHILLIPS

A PARTHERSHI® INCLUDING ESBIONAL

ATTORNEVYS AT LAW

1200 NEW HAMPRNHIRE AVENUE, N.W.
suiTE 200
[X
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20038 tos angcies
1388 WEST OLYMPIC BOULEVARD

TELEPHONE (202) 483-4300 LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 80004
B3 324000

89 JAN23 AHII: 42

January 19, 1989

Colleen Miller, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, N.W. :
Washington, D.C. 20463 o

Re: MUR 2803, The Honorable Jim Wright 77

-

Dear Colleen:

As you discussed with Eric Kleinfeld, we are hereby requesting
an extension of time to respond to the complaint in MUR 2803 on
behalf of the honorable Jim Wright. Due to our client's
commitments in connection with the inaugural activities, the
additional time is necessary to fully prepare a response in this
matter. We received notification of the complaint on January 14,
1989. Accordingly, we request a two week extension of time to
respond, until February 13, 1989.

Your consideration of this matter is appreciated.
Sincerely,

Wikl C CCtahe J1FK

William C. Oldaker
Manatt, Phelps, Rothenberg & Phillips
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463
January 25, 1989

William C. Oldaker, Esq.

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenberg & Phillips
1200 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2803
(Honorable Jim Wright)

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

This is in response to your letter dated January 19, 1989,
which we received on January 23, 1989, requesting an extension
until February 13, 1989 to respond to the complaint in MUR 2803.
After considering the circumstances presented in your letter, 1I
have granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response
is due by the close of business on February 13, 1989.

1f you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois ;j?Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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SIMON, ANISMAN, DOBY, WILSON & SKILLERN

4 A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
S ’ ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS RICHARD U. SIMON (1907-197!
HENRY W SIMON (1910-
P O. BOX 17047
300 PROFESSIONAL BUILDING
HAROLD D, HAMMETT, P.C.

(817) 335-6133
OF COUNSEL TO THE PAM 303 WEST TENTH METRO 429-3243
FORT WORTH., TEXAS 76102-7071

TELEFAX NO.
METRO (817) 429-5300
January 27, 1989

o 7
Colleen Miller FEDERAL EXPRBE&S =
Office of the General Counsel =
Federal Election Commission it
Washington, DC 20463

e

Cd i
o
Re: MUR 2803; Thanks Jim Host Committee =
John McMillan, General Chairman N
o
Dear Ms. Miller: - 2
- This 1is to confirm our telephone conversation today
o regarding the courtesy of your office in granting a two-week
extension until Friday, February 10, 1989, for a reply by the
c Thanks Jim Host Committee to Complaint MUR 2803. This request is
being made by me because late last week I was unexpectedly
L called to trial earlier this week than I had anticipated. I have
.. been in jury trial all this week, and should be in that trial
L until late next week.
~ Enclosed is the Statement by John McMillan, Chairman of the
o Committee, designating me as its attorney.
<r Very truly yours,
—-— ‘;)M D, M
- ,
- Harold D. Hammett
a HDH:cjr -
Enclosure =)
cc: John McMillan 3 ng
Linda Pavlik Pt %
= -~
laa ] -—:2;=
= —
=
o D

S
4




STAﬂ{ZNT OP DESIGNATION OF C&SEL

OV

MUR

NAME OF COUNSREL: Harold D. Hammett
ADDRESS: 303 W. 10th, Suite 300

P.O, Box 17047

. Fort Worth, TX 76102-7071

TELEPHONRE: (817) 335-61133

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

/// 9 )./ ﬁr;"m /7[?'7 16N WW

S gnature
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RESPONDENT'S NAME: John McMillan

ADDRESS: Coors Distributing

P. O. Box 162869

Fort Worth, TX 7616l

HOME PHONE: )70 T2 0ZD0 0
\ T -

BUSINESS PHONE: (817) 831-4211
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

February 1, 1989

Harold D. Hammett

Simon, Anisman, Doby, Wilson
and Skillern

P. O. Box 17047

300 Professional Building

303 West Tenth

Fort Worth, Texas 76102-7071

MUR 2803

Thanks Jim Host Committee
John McMillan, General
Chairman

Dear Mr. Hammett:

This is in response to your letter dated January 27, 1989,
which we received on January 30, 1989, requesting an extension
of 14 days to respond to the complaint in MUR 2803. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, I have
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by the close of business on February 10, 1989,

If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

=

Lois G./Lerner
Associate General Counsel




STIMON, ANISMAN, DOBY, WILSON & SKILLERN
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS RICHARD U. SIMON (180719’
HENRY W. SIMON (1910-10
P O BOX 17047
300 PROFESSIONAL BUILDING
HAROLD D. HAMMETT. P.C. B17) 333-6133
OF COUNSEL TO TNE MM 303 WEST TENTH METRO 429-324%
FORT WORTH. TEXAS 76102-707\
TELEFAX NO.
METRO (817) 429-3390

February 9, 1989

Colleen Miller, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 2803: Thanks Jim Host Committee, et al.
Complaint by Conservative Campaign Fund

Dear Ms. Miller:

Enclosed are Statements of Designation of Counsel by most of
the other members of the Host Committee for the Thanks Jim Host
1988.

Committee for the Thanks Jim Salute held on October 11,
I'm not sure this was necessary since my understanding is that

the only respondent actually served with notice was John
McMillan, the General Chairman. If there is any question about

this, please let me know.

Thank you very much for your courtesy in extending the reply
My jury trial finally concluded, successfully, just before

noon on Wednesday, February 8th.
Very truly yours,

7#—/4«,@/ ,5,W

Harold D. Hammett

date.

HDH:cjr
Enclosures

cc: John McMillan, General Chairman

Linda Pavlik
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STA NT OF DESIGNATION OF C&SEL

MUR 2803
NAME OF COUNSBL: __ Harold D. Hammett
ADDRESS : 303 W. 10th, Suite 300
P.O, Box 17047
_Fort Worth, TX 76102-7071
TELEPHONE: (817) 335-6133

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf_befoze

ke o]

o the Commission. \

o Date L 1A /Sigr‘jaiu?

. g b

[

< RESPONDENT'S NAME: Roger Williams

o ADDRESS: Williams Chrysler Plymouth
~ P. O. Box 1382

or Fort Worth, TX 76101

BOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF C&SBL

MUR 2803

NAME OF COUNSEL: Harold D. Hammett
ADDRESS: 303 w. 10th, Suite 300

P,O. Box 17047

Fort Worth, TX 76102-7071

- TELEPHONE : (817) 335-6133

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

(- 27 F7 /&;/J%/Zé/&a%

Date . Signacture

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Rudy Pulido

ADDBESS: Pulido's

4924 Benbrook Road

Fort Worth, TX 76116

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF C&SEL

MUR 2803

NAME OF COUNSEL: < tt
ADDRESS : 303 W. 10th, Suite 300

P.O. Box 17047

_Fort Worth, TX 76102-7071

- TELEPHONE: (817) 335-6133

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date - ;

230

3

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Jim Nichols

ADDBESS: Freese & Nichols

811 Lamar Street

wn
~
c
T
(o
(g
o

Fort Worth, TX 76102
HOME PHONE: £ TP -L/7X
BUSINESS PHONE: - T%- e/
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- TELEPHONE :

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF C&SEL

MUR 2803

NAME OF COUNSEL: Harold D. Hammett

303 W. 10th, Suite 300

ADDRESS :

P.O, Box 17047

Fort Worth, TX 76102-7071

(817) 335-6133

The above-named

individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf—before

the Commission.

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS :

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

John Blinn

301 Commerce, Suite 1100

Fort Worth, TX 76102

B ZE7 e~ S0 313113078

2T 332 (LSeo




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF CO*EL

MUR 2803

NAME OF COUNSRL: ' tt
ADDRESS : 303 Ww. 10th, Suite 300

P.O. Box 17047

Fort Worth, TX 76102-7071

TELEPHONE: (817) 335-6133

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,.

2-2-57

Date -

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Bob Bolen, Mayor

ADDRESS : City of Fort Worth

1000 Throckmorten

N
™M
o
N
wn
~
o
<
o
o
oc

Fort Worth, TX 76102

BOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: (817) 870-6117




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF CO(*EL

MUR 2803

NAME OF COUNSEL: 5

303 W. 10th, Suite 300

ADDRESS :

P.0. Box 17047

Fort Worth, TX 76102-7071
TELEPHONE: (817) 335-6133

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

™~

an the Commission.

o

o 9 (- 97 oanll A
N Date - Signature

[ S

o

= ADDRESS : 612 High Woods Trail

o Fort Worth, TX 76112

o

(9/7) 427 -285%
(214) 574~ 3(ly

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF CO&EL

MUR 2803

NAME OF COUNSEL: _ Harold D. Hammett
ADDRESS : 303 W. 10th, Suite 300

P.O. Box 170427

Fort Worth, TX 76102-7071

. TELEPHONR : (817) 335-6133

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,

2/lafea ,
Date / )/ Si;déture -

NIBRV 1AV
RESPONDENT'S NAME: —Maani-an—Gearhart

ADDRESS: Gearhart Industries, Inc.

P. O. Box 1936

Fort Worth, TX 76101

BOME PHONE: >R —0I 25 )

BUSINESS PHONE: 293 T




STATEMENT OP DESIGNATION OF CO*EL

MUR 2803
NAME OP COUNSEL: Harcold D. Hammett
ADDRESS : 303 W, 10th, Suite 300
; P.0O, Box 17047
Fort Worth, TX 76102-7071
TELEPHONE: (817) 335-6133

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

‘N
rm the Commission.
(e
L L—3) - % (%/
wn Date - Signélture
F
o
- RESPONDENT'S NAME: Taylor Gandy
~ ADDRESS: 2501 Parkview Drive
o Fort Worth, TX 76102
+ ¢
HOME PHONE: Q1 — V82858558

§250 55:3

BUSINESS PHONE: &/7—




STATEMENT OP DESIGNATION OF CO&BL

MUR 2803

NAME OF COUNSEL: . tL

ADDRESS : 303 W. 10th, Suite 300

P.O. Box 17047

_Fort Worth, TX 76102-7071

. TELEPHONE : (817) 335-6133

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

o

Lgnature

the Commission.

RESPONDENT'S NAME: __ James Leggett, Jr.
ADDEIESS: P,.QO. Box 9540

Fort Worth, TX 76147

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OP CCQSBL

MUR _2803

NAME OF COUNSEL: Harold D. Hammett
ADDRESS : 303 w. 10th, Suite 300

P.O. Box 17047

Fort Worth, TX 76102-7071

TELEPHONE: (817) 335-6133

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,

-27-19

Date .

RESPCNDENT'S NAME: Dr. Jerry Bawcom

ADDRESS: TX. Weslevan College

P.0O. Box 50020

Fort Worth, TX 76105

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




STATEMENT OP DESIGNATION OF C&EL

MUR 2803

NAME OPF COUNRSEL: _ Harold D. Hammett
ADDRESS : 303 W. 10th, Suite 300

P.0O. Box 17047

Fort Worth, TX 76102-7071

TELEPHONE: (817) 335-6133

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf—before

Lo o]

. the Commission.

o 7 o‘%}/
/- G- %9 () D 25
LN Date - 7 Signature

r

(]

r RESPONDENT'S NAME: Dr. Gene Wood

o ADDRESS: Civic Leaders Association

~ 2501 Ridgmar Plaza, #101

o Fort Worth, TX 76116

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: 73 2. 3/




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF CIQSEL

MUR _2803

NAME OF COUNSEL: __Harold D. Hammett
ADDRESS : 303 W. 10th, Suite 300

P.O. Box 17047

_Fort Worth, TX 76102-7071

. TELEPHONE: (817) 335-6133

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and 1s authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf—before

Lron Bor

Signature

the Commission.

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Thomas_Law -

ADDBESS: Law, Snakard & Gambéell

3200 Tex. Amer. Bank Bldg.

Fort Worth, TX 76102

BOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:
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